Speech, Marcella, CDA

From: Teddy <teddy@twiningvine.com>

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 8:30 AM

To: Speech, Marcella, CDA

Subject: FW: Automatic reply: SDR 17031 Cull Canyon Road Castro Valley CA 94552
Attachments: SDR.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Marcella,

Canyou please add this e-mail and attachment to public record as | received this out of office from Albert. Do you
happen to know who is covering for him in his absence?

Thank you.

Teddy

From: Lopez, Albert, CDA <Albert.Lopez@acgov.org>

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 3:21 PM

To: Teddy <teddy@twiningvine.com>

Subject: Automatic reply: SDR 17031 Cull Canyon Road Castro Valley CA 94552

Hello and thanks for contacting me. [I'll be out of the office until Monday 12/29/2025. If you need to
reach someone right away please contact our admin unit at (510) 670-5400. Happy Holidays!

** This email was sent from an external source. If you do not know the sender, do not click on links or
attachments. **



